Town of Miami Lakes

Memorandum
To: Honorable Mayor & Councilmembers
From: Honorable Councilmember Luis E. Collazo
Subject: Maintenance of K9 Cove
Date: February 13, 2024

Recommendation:

Recently we received a resident complaint regarding the conditions of the facilities at K9 Cove.

I would like to have a discussion with my colleagues with regard to directing the Town Manager to obtain estimates on
maintenance and replacement cost for the amenities at K9 Cove, so we may discuss this during our upcoming budgeting
meeting.

Fiscal Impact: TBD
Funding Source for Implementation: General Fund
Timeline for Implementation: 60 — 90 days once funded

Guiding Principles: 3, 4, 14
Goals: 5
Objectives: 3
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